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ALZHEIMER’S ASSOCIATION CHINESE SPEAKING
SERVICE AGENCY REFERRAL LIST

o] 2% 75 R EE 1 o P SRR S BB TI R

These Northern California organizations provide services specifically geared towards Chinese-
speaking individuals. For more information, please call the Alzheimer’s Association at
1.800.272.3900.

BN RB AR R D R BT ESEE BREMLERERS.

BEEHE5:1.800.272.3900.

ZHM® CONSULTATION AGENCY (2)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

mEEs BERERE RIEES
Alzheimer’s Association (National) Cantonese, Mandarin
o] s B RRAE 1 & 800 272 8900 R, BB
Helplink (National) Cantonese

R B) R 415 808 7339 RREE

WB#EE MEDICAL RESOURCE (6)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

HEER BHERERE RBEES
Dr Jerwin Wu__ (San Jose) 408 971 1122 Mandarin EHiB5E
Mandarin, Cantonese

Blende Dental Group (San Francisco) | 415 563 4261 HiEqa ERE

Peter C Fung  (San Jose) 408 251 4377 Cantonese JERFE

Dr. Andrew Hsu (Sunnyvale) 408-789-0070 Mandarin &5

Dr. Steven Chao 415-514-8572 Mandarin &5
408-885-4624 Mandarin % &@5E

Dr. Steve Lai (San Jose)

Dr. Xihua (Frank) Sun (San Jose)

408-557-0550

Mandarin &g
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COUNSELING (3)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

HEER HEER RIEES
Alzheimers Resource Center l;/ia\m(iarm, Czintonese
415 600 0297 =B E R

(San Francisco)

Family Services of Tri Cities
(Fremont)

510 791 3322

Mandarin EB5E

National Asian Pacific Center on Aging

800-582-4218

Mandarin, Cantonese

HEE ERE

WF5est#l  RESEARCH PROJECTS -

Please call the Alzheimer’s Association for more information

NRmESAR M RFREREGR.
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SENIOR CENTER/ADULT DAY CARE (6)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

WEERE BB REES
Culture to Culture Foundation —
(Danville) 925 938 9988 Mandarin H 1B
Day Breakll, Chatholic Charities of _
408 282 1134 Mandarin %Eﬁ

Santa Clara County

Golden Gate Adult Day Health Ctr.

Mandarin, Cantonese,
Toisanese

(SF) 415 859 9210 LB ERFE B

Hong Fook ADHC 510 839 9673 Manc}arm, Czintonese

FIEFEL- BB (Oakland) 510 302 0460 HEE ERE

Hong Lok Senior Center _

TEREE NREIRT  (Oakland) 510 763 9017 Cantonese R

Laguna Honda Adult Day Health Zﬁniarm’ Cintonese

Ctr.(SF) 415 759 4589 =B, EREE

}g;/: Oak Adult Day Services — San Mandarin, Cantonese
408 292 1392 EEFE ERE

(4™ st., San Jose)

Milpitas ADHC (Milpitas)

408 719 1004

Mandarin Z@8E

On Lok Senior Health (SI)

415 292 8784

Mandarin, Cantonese

HEE ERE
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Self Help for the Elderly

ZEZBBIE (San Francisco, San

Mateo, Santa Clara)

415 677 7600
650 342 0822
408 246 8790

Mandarin, Cantonese (Other)

EERE, ERE, Hit

Mandarin, Cantonese

SI* Adult Day Support- U ~
Catholic Charity (SF) 415 452 3500 = IERE, E R
Mandarin, Cantonese
St. Mary’s Adult Day Health Ctr. 415 834 4000 BB ERE
Summit Adult Day Health lﬁ?nciarm, Cintonese
510 869 8911 =B, EREE

Care/Alzheimers (Oakland)

Yu-Ai Kai Senior Day Services (San

Jose)

408 294 2505

Mandarin &g

{8 A E R I B 35 14

CASE MANAGERS (6)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number | Languages Spoken

mBaR BEREE RIEES
Mandarin, Cantonese
Aging & Adult Services (San Mateo) 650 573 3900 B ERGE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Council on Aging MSSP & Linkages (San Jose) 408 296 8290 B ERGE
Older Adults Care Management (Palo Alto) 650 329 1411 Mandarin & 1B5&

Self Help for the Elderly (Alzheimer Center)

Mandarin, Cantonese

ZEH Eb)ﬁ([‘ﬁliﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁ%b\) (San Francisco) 415 677 7556 LB ERE

Asian American Home Care 510-835-3268 Mandarin, Cantonese
R 415-434-0138 . i

EDREZBEHO (Oakland, San Jose) 408-2853-5100 EiBE ERE

Solutions 4 Seniors (Los Gatos)

408 871 0211

Mandarin E&5E

07.06AA
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EREE/ MEERY_ IN-HOME CARE/CAREGIVER SERVICE (22)

Organization Name Contact Phone Number | Languages Spoken
; BB - mE
HEE8 BHEEER AR 3558
Day Break II Respite & Care Giver Support
BEIMBBEWGE (San Jose) 408 282 1134 Mandarin EB5E
In Home Supportive Services
408-975-4899 -
BRHKBIBRBE  (Santa Clara County) 408-850-8250 Mandarin ZiB5E
In Home Supportive Services Low Income
Eligibility Mandarin, Cantonese
b an Mateo = E A, G
E%ﬁ&ﬂbﬂﬁﬁ 1EEL&AAE¥ (S Mat ) 650 573 3900 ﬂtﬁ—ﬁ Ei E
IHSS Public Authority Registry Mandarin, Cantonese
REIFEEXERBEBNER 296~ HiEE ERE
408-296-8290
Mandarin, Cantonese
Always Home Care (San Francisco) 415 823 6386 CPCEERE b
. . . Mandari
American Companion and Homemaker Services me?n =ar1r1
(Daly City) 510 352 8788 SR
Mandarin, Cantonese
Caring Options  (Mountain View) 650 988 8778 B ERGE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Choice Care Inc  (San Francisco) 415 665 2010 HiEE ERE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Comfort Giver Cupertino (Cupertino) 408 446 1199 B ERE
Gentle Care Agency (San Rafael) 415 479 7141 Chinese
Home Instead Senior Care (Campbell) 408 770 6360 Chinese
Home Sweet Home Care (San Francisco) 415 776 73387 Mandarin HIB&&
Loving Hands Home Care (San Jose) 408 266 8331 Cantonese R
Marin Center for Independent Living (San
Rafael) 415 459 6245 Chinese
. Mandarin, Cantonese
Nurse Provider Plus, Homecare and Staffing JU _
(Daly City) 650 992 8559 = E s E R

EREE/ REEEREK
IN-HOME CARE continued

Older Adult Care Management (Palo Alto)

650 329 1411

Mandarin EE5E

Pathways Home Health, Hospice & Private Duty
EREZRE. RERERVAETE

888 755 7855

Mandarin EE5E

07.06AA




alzheimer’s Q_') association®

(Sunnyvale&Oakland)

Seniors at Home (San Francisco) 415 449 3700 Cantonese FEERFE
Mandarin, Cantonese

Tender Loving care (San Jose) 408 271 1600 LEEE ERE

Visiting Nurse & Hospice (San Francisco) 415 600 7500 Cantonese B 5REH

Vitas of San Francisco (San Francisco) 866 268 4827 Mandarin Z&EE

All Care Plus Inc  (Palo Alto) 650 714 4541 Mandarin EiBEE

07.06AA 5
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ASSISTED LIVING (28)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

BiBEB BHERER RIEES

Mandarin, Cantonese
Aegis Gardens #RZ K (Fremont) 510 789 0909 EBE ERE
Somer Park (Roseville) 916 773 5955 Chinese
Arcadian Residential Facility  (Union City) 510 390 8078 Chinese
Autumn Glow  (San Francisco) 415 934 1622 Chinese
Burlingame Villa Inc  (Burlingame) 650 344 0448 Chinese

Mandarin, Cantonese
Capitol Villa RCH  (San Jose) 408 729 9019 CPGEEREE b
Coventry Park  (San Francisco) 415 921 1552 x 211 Cantonese BERF
East Hillsdale Rose Garden Residential Care .

Mandarin, Cantonese
Center PO =

415 425 6445 SPLENE b

(San Mateo)

Fremont Vista Assisted Living #FIZRER L
(Fremont)

510-796-4088

Mandarin EE5E

Cantonese ERE

Home Sweet Home (Daly City) 650 992 2727
Julie’s Rest Home (San Francisco) 415 566 4527 Chinese
Mandarin, Cantonese
Leonard House  (San Francisco) 415 750 1159 B ERGE
Long Life Care Home (Oakland) 510 482 0108 Cantonese BER&E
Merced Res Care Home Mandarin, Cantonese
{ZZEEFK (San Francisco) 415 218 6776 EIESE ERE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Millwood Care Home (Millbrae) 650 683 6316 HiBE ERE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Pacific Gardens (Santa Clara) 408 985 5252 HiBE ERE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Providence Place 415 359 9700 HiBE ERE

(San Francisco)

Regency of Evergreen Valley (San Jose)

408 532 7677

Mandarin EE5E

Rhoda Goldman Plaza (San Francisco)

415 345 5072

Cantonese ERE

1 Lo
ASSISTED LIVING continued
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Mandarin, Cantonese
Self Help Elderly (Santa Clara) 408 985 8889 B ERE

Mandarin, Cantonese
Shady Lane RH (Richmond) 510 524 5309 HiBE ERE
Snow White Care Home (Los altos) 650 814 4400 Mandarin E&E5E

Mandarin, Cantonese
Sunrise at Golden Gate Park (San Francisco) 415 664 6264 CPGEEREE b
Sweet Little Home (Palo Alto) 650 814 4400 Mandarin EH&EE
Sweet RCH (San Jose) 408 255 3626 Chinese

Mandarin, Cantonese
The Avenue (San Francisco) 415 776 1800 HiBE ERE

Mandarin, Cantonese
Victorian Manor (San Francisco) 415 921 7550 HiBE ERE
Wind Chime or Marin (Kentfield) 415 482 4100 Mandarin EE5E

07.06AA 7
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BEZR_ NURSING HOME (29)

Organization Name

Contact Phone Number

Languages Spoken

BEE8 BB REES

Bay Point Nursing Ctr

(Hayward) 510 582 8311 Chinese

Grove Street Extended Care & ﬁ?nciarln, Czintonese

Living Center (San Francisco) 415 563 0565 B ERAE

Asian Community Housing l;/ia\m(iarm, Czintonese

(Sacramento) 916 393 9020 B ERAE

Bay View Nursing & Rehab center

(Alameda) 510 521 5600 Chinese

Brookvine Care Center _

(San Pablo) 510 235 3720 Cantonese FERGE

Burling Long Term Care —-

(Burlingame) 650 692 3758 Mandarin E&5E

Cal Convalescent Hosp Mandarin, Cantonese

El Monte #EE B3 (San Francisco) | 415 931 7846 EBE ERE

Canaan Health Care (Menlo Ma\m(iarm, Czintonese
650 325 8600 EHIEE ERE

Park)

Central Gardens (San Francisco)

415 567 2967

Mandarin @5

Clinton Village Convalescent

Mandarin, Cantonese

Hospital (Oakland) 510 536 6512 CPCEEREE

Danville Nursing & Rehab Ctr

(Danville) 925 837 4566 Chinese

Empress Care Center  (San Jose) 408 287 0616 Chinese

Golden Gate Health Care ﬁ?nciarm, C?intonese
415 563 7600 =B, R

(San Francisco)

Hayes Convalescent Hospital
(San Francisco)

415 9381 8806

Mandarin B

Lytton Gardens HCC (Palo Alto)

650 328 3300

Chinese

Medical Hill Rehab Ctr
(Oakland)

510 862 3222

Mandarin B85

Mercy Care Ctr  (Oakland)

510 534 8540

Cantonese EREE

Mission Bay Conv Hosp
(San Francisco)

415 647 3587

Mandarin, Cantonese

HEE ERE

Mission De La Casa  (San Jose)

408 238 9751

Mandarin @5

ME R

NURSING HOME continued

Oakland Care Ctr  (Oakland)

510 451 3856

Mandarin, Cantonese
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HEE ERE

Pleasant View Conv. Home
(Cupertino)

408 253 9034

Mandarin B

Rheem Valley Conv Home

(Moraga) 925 376 5995 Chinese
San Bruno Hosp  (San Bruno) 650 583 7768 Chinese
St Francis Convalescent Pavilion
(Daly City) 650 994 3200 Chinese
St Francis Extended Care
(Hayward) 510 785 3630 Chinese
Mandarin, Cant
Sunnyvale Health Care Ctr an =ar1n, in onese
408 245 8070 =B E R

(Sunnyvale)

Vintage Estates of Hayward
(Hayward)

510 782 8424

Mandarin @5

Willow Glen Conv Hosp

Mandarin, Cantonese

(San Jose) 418 265 4211 CPCEEREE
Mandarin, Cantonese
925 284 5544 LB ERE

Woodland Nursing  (Lafayette)

#EEP#E  HOSPICE (5)

Organization Name

HEEE

Contact Phone Number

BERETE

Languages Spoken
RIEES

Chinese American Coalition for
Compassionate Care

EEROFIRBE

530-676-6060

Mandarin @5

Pathways (Oakland, Sunnyvale)
TE 3% 3R BE PR B B & B R B AR TS

510 632 4390

Mandarin, Cantonese

HEE ERE

Hospice of the Valley
(San Jose)

408 947 1233

Mandarin B

Odyssey Health Care (Campbell)

408-626-4868

Mandarin, Cantonese

HEE AR

Vitas (Newwork)

510-438-9602

Cantonese EREE

Z#B¥ _ LEGAL SERVICE (11)

Organization Name

HEeH

Contact Phone Number

BB

Languages Spoken
RIEES

Family Caregiver Alliance

REFEZEEBE (San Francisco)

415-434-3388

Mandarin EB5E

HICAP (San Francisco, San Jose, San Mateo)

800 434 0222

Mandarin, Cantonese

07.06AA

9




alzheimer’s Q_') association”

EEE ERE
Mandari s
Lawyer Referral & Info of San Francisco ma\in =ar1n, Cintonese
(San Francisco) 415 989 1616 = EE ERE
. . Mandarin, Cant
MediCal SFFO County Health Connections me\m =ar1n a=n onese
(San Francisco) 415 863 9892 = EE ERA
Medicare (National) 800 633 4227 Chinese
Asian Law Alliance Cantonese, Mandarin
E%ff@mﬁlﬁ (San JOSE) 408 287 9710 E§§E7 %EEE
Law Office Ernest F Der  (San Francisco) 415 593 9944 Mandarin &85

Mandarin, Cantonese

SI* Dept of Human Services (San Francisco) 415 558 1854 B ERE
Asian Americans for Community Involvement Mandarin, Cantonese
REHER  (San Jose) 408-975-2730 HEE ERE
Mandarin, Cantonese
Asian Law Caucus (San Francisco) 415-896-1701 HiBE ERE

Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach
(San Francisco)

Cantonese JERAE,
Chiu-Chow, Hindi,
Llocano, Japanese,
Korean, Lao, Mandarin
ZLIEEE, Spanish,
Tagalog, Taiwanese,
415-567-6255 Urdu, and Vietnamese.

rh3Z#8% CHINESE WEBSITES

REHREEAHEENESS

(Catholic Foundation of Alzheimer’s Disease)

www.cfad.org.tw

MEZAXEIHRRERYFESS
(Catholic Sanipax Socio-Medical Service &
Education Foundation)

http://www.kungtai.org.tw/

2155 H B8 ARk
(Neurological Institute,
Veterans General Hospital- Taipei, Taiwan)

httD://WWW.VghtDe.gov.tw/~neur/neurolog¥/gn/liu.htm

RBEFRETE (Onlok) http://www.onlok.orgﬁ
BEXEEDS

(Taiwan Alzheimer's Disease Association) http://www.tada2002.org.tw/
FERERERBEHRES

(Taiwan Association of Family

Caregivers)

http://www.familycare.org.tw/

07.06AA
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ﬁiﬂﬁ ENGLISH WEBSITES
8KV Research Sites

Alzheimer Research Forum

www.alzforum.org

Dana Brain Web

http://www.dana.org/brainweb/

Information Sites {884

Gero Web

http://www.log.wayne.edu/Gero%20Webd/Gero%20web.html

Administration on Aging

http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/

Agency for Healthcare Research and
Quality

http://www.ahcpr.gov/

Combined Health Information Database

http://www.chid.nih.gov/

Department of Health and Human

http://www.os.dhhs.gov/

National Institute on Aging

http://www.nia.nih.gov/

National Institute of Mental Health

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/

Social Security Administration

http://www.ssa.gov/

American Academy of Neurology

http://www.aan.com

American association for Geriatric
Psychiatry

http://www.aagpgpa.org/

American Association of Home and
Services for the Aging

http://www.aahsa.org/

American Association of Retired Persons

http://www.aarp.org/

American Geriatrics Society

http://www.americangeriatrics.org/

American Medical Association

http://www.ama-assn.org/

American Psychiatric Association

http://www.psych.org/

American Society on Aging

http://www.asaging.org/index.cfm

Family Caregiver Alliance

http://www.caregiver.org

National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys

http://www.naela.org/

National council on the Aging

http://www.ncoa.org

National Parkinson Foundation

http://www.parkinson.org

Society for Neuroscience

http://www.sfh.org/

Online discussion and support groups for those affected by Alzheimer’s disease

fa gAY AR L AR A B Bh /M

07.06AA

11




alzheimer’s % association”

America Online on-line support groups

www.aol.com

Neurology chatting rooms

http://www.d-na.com/serviceinterruption/

07.06AA
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